
From: Florio, Michel Peter
Sent: 4/22/2013 9:02:08 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Slide Deck

Hmm, when I told him where the plant is located relative to SLO, he almost changed his mind! He's a business 
school guy, to the core. Another chip off the old block, eh? SLO has an excellent program, funded by the guy 
who founded Kinko's. A long drive from anywhere, but I guess I could always catch a ride down there on the 
corporate jet. [for anyone spying on my email, that was a JOKE!]

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BK€7@pg;e.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 8:44 PM 
To: Florio, Michel Peter 
Subject: Re: Slide Deck

Thanks Mike. If he goes Engineering, he can apply to intern at Diablo !

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Apr 22, 2013, at 8:41 PM, "Florio, Michel Peter" <MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Sorry for the delay — travel!!! The good news is that we took my son to visit Cal Poly SLO on Friday and he 
loves it. Badly needed inspiration for college (and more importantly for right now, finishing high school)........

>
■Original Message----

> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
> Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 10:54 AM
> To: Florio, Michel Peter
> Subject: Slide Deck

>

>
> Can you send me the slide deck you referenced at today's meeting ? Thx
>
> FYI. My son got accepted to NYU Law !
>
> Brian K. Cherry
> PG&E Company
> VP, Regulatory Relations
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>77 Beale Street 
> San Francisco, CA. 94105 
>(415) 973-4977
>
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://wvvvv.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
> <c_goldman.pdf>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://vvvvvv.pge.com/about/companv/privacY/customer/
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